
















































From: Ayub, Riyana@Waterboards
To:
Subject: RE: 2025 LCS Application - Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 1:59:00 PM

Hi Cody,
 
Hope my email finds you well. Please see my responses to your answers below.
 
Hi Riyana,
 The answer to your questions is below.

1. Your 2025 LCS application states a meter will be installed on the Custer 30hp well
this Fall. Please detail the current efforts, timelines for the installation, and explain
why it couldn't be done at the beginning of the 2025 irrigation season. 

The Custer 30 hp well has not been pumped in 3 to 4 years. It is a backup well.  The well
that we will be working on a meter for this fall is the Custer 100hp. We put three meters
in this year on the JaFam property.  We ran out of time and money to do the rest of the
meters.  The plan is to try to get the Custer 100 hp meter this fall. It is a complex system
trying to figure out how to do it with just one meter and not two or three.
 
Thank you for providing your explanation, please update the status of meter installation
and number of meters on Custer 100 hp well during this fall.
 

2. Since there are no meters installed on the wells at Custer Ranch, please outline
your method for estimating water usage and submitting monthly reports to the
State Water Board through your Coordinating Entity.  

We developed a spread sheet to log the water application on the Custer field. Please see
attachment. 
 
The spread sheet format looks okay, please add a column showing ‘crop type’ with the
associated Field ID.  
 
Thank you,
Riyana
 
 
 
From: Cody Custer  
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 7:40 PM
To: Ayub, Riyana@Waterboards <Riyana.Ayub@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: 
Subject: Re: 2025 LCS Application - Request for Additional Information



Caution: External Email. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact DIT or
use the Phish Alert Button.

 

 

Hi Riyana,

 The answer to your questions is below.

1. Your 2025 LCS application states a meter will be installed on the Custer 30hp well
this Fall. Please detail the current efforts, timelines for the installation, and explain
why it couldn't be done at the beginning of the 2025 irrigation season. 

The Custer 30 hp well has not been pumped in 3 to 4 years. It is a backup well.  The well
that we will be working on a meter for this fall is the Custer 100hp. We put three meters
in this year on the JaFam property.  We ran out of time and money to do the rest of the
meters.  The plan is to try to get the Custer 100 hp meter this fall. It is a complex system
trying to figure out how to do it with just one meter and not two or three.

 

2. Since there are no meters installed on the wells at Custer Ranch, please outline
your method for estimating water usage and submitting monthly reports to the
State Water Board through your Coordinating Entity.  

We developed a spread sheet to log the water application on the Custer field. Please see
attachment. 

Let me know if you have any questions.
Cody

From: Ayub, Riyana@Waterboards <Riyana.Ayub@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 4:33 PM
To: 
Cc: WB-DWR-ScottShastaFlows <DWR-ScottShastaFlows@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: 2025 LCS Application - Request for Additional Information

 

Hi Cody, 

Waterboard staff have received and started reviewing your proposed 2025 groundwater local
cooperative solution. To continue processing your application, we require the following
information. 

Please provide the following items at your earliest convenience: 

 

1. Your 2025 LCS application states a meter will be installed on the Custer 30hp well this



Fall. Please detail the current efforts, timelines for the installation, and explain why it
couldn't be done at the beginning of the 2025 irrigation season. 

2. Since there are no meters installed on the wells at Custer Ranch, please outline your
method for estimating water usage and submitting monthly reports to the State Water
Board through your Coordinating Entity.   

 

We will continue processing your application upon receiving your response. Please let me know if
you have any questions. 

 

Thank you, 

Riyana Ayub 

Water Resources Control Engineer

Instream Flows Unit

Division of Water Rights

SWRCB

 




